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TO: Doug Debord, County Manager

THRU: Darren Weekly, Sheriff| SO
Jason Kennedy, Undersheriff | %

FROM: Ron Hanavan, Division Chief@

CC: Sonia Steranko, B&L Manager@
Carolyn Riggs, Purchasing Supervisor

DATE: November 17, 2025

SUBJ: Skaggs Uniform Purchase Waiver

I am writing to request a waiver of the county purchasing guidelines to allow for the purchase of Blauer
uniforms (pants and shirts) from Skaggs Uniforms. The Douglas County Sheriff's Office (DCSO) has
predominantly sourced uniforms from Galls, which holds a Sourcewell number. After reviewing this quote, it is
clear that Skaggs Uniforms offers a significantly lower price for these items and includes sewing on patches and
name tags in the price.

While Skaggs does not participate in formal government procurement programs, their pricing is very
competitive compared to other government purchasing options available to us. Understanding the constraints of
our current budget, we are seeking to operate outside the standard purchasing process to maximize our

purchasing power.

This request is made in the spirit of fiscal responsibility and to ensure that the DCSO can continue to provide the
necessary uniforms for our personnel without exceeding budgetary limitations.

We therefore seek approval to initiate a purchase request for uniforms from Skaggs

Thank you for your consideration.
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